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AIRTEL 
Via_~-------

AIR MAIL 
(Priority ar Method C!1 Maili~g) , ·· 1 

~-~-----------------------------------~~--------L-~----- -· 
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 

FROM: 

RE: 

SAC, LITTLE ROCK 

THEOORIGINAL KU KLUX 
IS-KLAN 

KLAN, akao 

Re Bureau airtel to Dal_las captioned "INTEGRATION 
IJ.r IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS IN LITTLE ROCK;' CR;I c~~J,J~i(' ~ da~ed 8/26/58.' \. 

~,OLEANDER J .. MUNCY and THOMAS J. lf ON, 'JR. certain papers that \ 
if on August 26, 1958, L~· Jl; '-f made ava1lable .to SA's 1 -

. .~~4 / were in the po~,sessionr of ROY i . .J\:VIS, I~a~....,of ~ · J 
fJl ,fJ· c~J;l~i,Q!l,e.d~.,orgf.:~-i,z-ation. TQ.~~S'~~rs were given to LR · 4t14-S q /-31_,.8'\ 
':{/ by DAVIS for":~fekeeping aa~,are furnished to Dallas for infor- \ 
' mation, and i"t is being left to the discretion of the .Dallas \~­

Office to report that which is pertinent. In the event any of 
this information appears in report forn.t,,., :suitable protection 

,:--; should be afforded the informant's id~tiiJ~:f:.~····so that ~e will not 
be compromised. 4~::::' · 
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